

25:18

NOTES

1945-1948

78/177

C

1. Peruvian Cases.

Two cases will be filed on Tuesday morning testing the right of the government to detain and deport Peruvians. One is a case testing whether the Government may detain and deport a single Peruvian who has no family ties in Peru. The second, a married person whose family is in Peru. These two cases will determine whether the government can detain and deport any Peruvians whether the Peruvians be in Terminal Island or Crystal City. When these suits are filed on Tuesday, negotiations probably will take place and it is my belief that the Government will consent to a parole of all of the Peruvians in Terminal and Crystal City to me until such time as the Supreme Court has made its decision in the cases, or until such time as Peru has agreed to a return of all of them to Peru. If released by such arrangements with the Attorney General I believe that most of the Peruvians who wish to be released will be able to obtain employment at Seabrook Farms in New Jersey or other employment until the cases are decided and the Peruvian government welcomes them home.

2. Alien Cases

As a result of my negotiations with the Attorney General, the Department of Justice, the Central Office of the Immigration and Naturalization Service and the District Director of the Immigration and Naturalization Service office in San Francisco, verbal agreements were reached under the terms of which ^{*Japanese with family ties*} all ^{*and all prior treaty merchants*} aliens in this country who were held for violation of immigration laws, that is to say, illegal entrants in this country or by virtue of having lost their status as treaty merchants with the abrogation of the Treaty of Commerce and Navigation, have been released from detention by the immigration authorities.

The government refuses, however, to agree to a release of aliens who are single persons who are held for violation of immigration laws. I have filed four suits on behalf of such aliens; one suit tests the right of the government to deport a single person who has no family ties in this country and who is an illegal entrant in this country; the second case tests the right of the government to deport ^a married persons who has a wife and children who are native-born citizens of the United States and who was an illegal entrant; the third case tests the right of the government to deport a treaty merchant who has a wife and children in this country; the fourth case is a class action which will be held in abeyance while the three cases are passed upon by the U.S. District Court and the Circuit Court of Appeals and the Supreme Court.

Thirty-four single persons who were picked up for deportation purposes have been paroled to me. Consequently, the whole deportation program has been stopped and no deportation except on a voluntary basis will be ordered until such time as the Supreme Court passes upon the rights of aliens who have violated immigration laws.

3. Aliens held under authority of the Alien Enemy Act

Aliens held under authority of the Alien Enemy Act and not for violation of immigration laws have been given hearings by the Department of Justice. Those who received favorable recommendations will be released. Those who did not probably will be detained until such time as the Supreme Court determines in the German cases, "Citizens Protective League, et al., vs. Tom Clark," whether or not the war has ended and the Alien Enemy Act has expired. If the Supreme Court refuses to review the decision of the Circuit Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia, it is my opinion that the Department of Justice will conclude from such a refusal that the Alien Enemy Act is

still in full force and effect and will then endeavor to deport such aliens shortly thereafter. If, on the other hand, the Supreme Court agrees to review that decision, such deportation will be held up pending the determination by the Supreme Court as to whether or not the opinion of the Circuit Court of Appeals was correct and whether or not the Alien Enemy Act expired. If a review is refused, it is my opinion that any alien then detained will still have an opportunity to apply for a writ of habeas corpus upon a claim that the Alien Enemy Act has expired, because a refusal by the Supreme Court to grant a review is not a passage on the merits of the case and therefore, it is not an expression by it as to whether or not the Alien Enemy Act is in force and effect.

If Congress should declare that peace has been restored or if a peace treaty with Japan is signed, or the President issues a proclamation that the war has ended and peace has been restored, the Alien Enemy Act loses its efficacy and in such an event no person held as alien enemies will be detainable or deportable and will have to be released.

4. Renunciation Cases.

The preliminary motions in the renunciation cases were to have been argued on the 27th of May, then postponed to the 17th of June and finally to the 1st of July, because Judge St. Sure, before whom the cases are pending, has not yet returned from his vacation.

If a peace treaty with Japan be made, if Congress declares that ~~the war~~ peace has been restored or if the President issues a proclamation to that effect, there will be no doubt that the Alien Enemy Act will expire and in such an event any person held under claim of the Alien Enemy Act will no longer be subject to detention and deportation.

Secretary of State Byrnes is expected in the Conference of Ministers in Paris to demand that the United Nations enter into peace treaties, but I do not yet know when such treaties will be entered into.

It is my opinion that the Attorney General may, just prior to the arguments in court or shortly thereafter or perhaps even before any decision is made on the merits of the cases, agree to release the renunciants. It may be that he might detain a few of them. It is my opinion that the court will hold that renunciants are not subject to detention ~~and that they will~~ ^{whether or not they are entitled} have their citizenship ~~or not.~~ ^{restored.}

Of course, there is always a risk that is run in court and that is why I have steadily endeavored and still desire to have the release of each and every person as possible released before the court renders its decision. In any event no renunciant will be subject to deportation because if I should lose my motions, each individual cases will have to be tried and it would take years to try the cases and ~~which~~ ^{and then} the government will endeavor to avoid ^{if} at all possible. I will not consent, however, to try any less a number than 1500 individual cases unless the government agrees to release each and every renunciant.

For your information, 10,000 Canadian-born citizens of Japanese ancestry have been ordered deported and have lost their case in the Canadian Supreme Court, that Court holding that a refusal to leave an internment camp and to cancel a request for ex-patriation converted them to alien enemies and render them subject to deportation.

John Kiyochi Kimura

5111 B.

Hiroyuki Taketaya 8007-I.

Yoshiro Kaku - 8115-I
Takeshi Takahashi - 8104 H.

J. F. Cal. 9/27/45

Hiroyuki Taketaya,
Block 8007 L,
War Relocation Center,
Manuel, Modoc County, Calif

Will arrive ^{on} Monday morning train
to visit you.

Wayne M. Collins.
Ear. 1218.

Pld W.M. 9/27/45
at 5:51 P.M.

J. F. Col. 9/26/45

Hiroyuki Taketaya,
Block 8007 I,
War Relocation Center,
Newell, Modoc Co., Cal.

Will send you tomorrow and let
you know when I can visit you.

Wayne M. Collins
Daw. 1218

phd. 7⁰⁵ PM. 9/16/45
To WA.

Send letters & Telegrams to

- ✓ ① Takeshi Takahashi - 8104-H -
- ✓ ② Larry S. Kataoka - 603-D -
- ✓ ③ Hiroyuki Taketaya - 8007-I -
- ? ④ John Kiyoshi Kimura - 5111-B -
- ⑤ Yoshiro Kaku - 8115-C -
- Goto -

correct
mishaku

h Lc ally
a piece

McC - write & reprint all appeals
as not accepted by the Gov
as acting the interest of the nation
Paramount has a secret date of decision
Add: Appeal is valid as not accepted by the Gov
is valid as acting the interest of the nation
It is local but not and
as not being accepted by Congress or law
in Court

McC
Paramount is a with
of such paramount importance,
especially during wartime, all Congress
could not have intended that
appeal to be made by an
agent of the Gov & the
that this is not a
a national threat

but violating

When acting & intentions of national defense

disparature

McC

Toshio Isimoto, FN 40710
c/o Miss Mary Durkin, Tule Lake Center

Shigeru Kowano
c/o T. E. Breece
Tri-State High School

Ken Nanagata
6815-A

Tom and Helen Akune
418-C

George Yoshimura
7308-C

Mervin Minoru Matsuoko
c/o L. M. N.

Hide Tateoka
1515-C

of
G. Kishida - also

1924 / moved. Now 21 yrs of age. Sister / Kishi Dora

11/9/46 - 2²⁸ PM - ^{Trusted} Miss Gamalito phd. (Jordan 70447)

That Chaman called on her date - says he is going to talk to her mother - she is 20 yrs of age - she says she told him she came to me of her own free will not forced & now not any longer.

Chaman told her he saw Miss Takahara who is a contact with case - and is to see Komuro's parents. Chaman told her he would return her papers.

In Oct, 1945 - during goose & duck hunting season -
Tule Lake Camp - little old man in his 70's - walked out
gate to search for a duck or goose in the fields - however
6' border patrol officer seized him & brought him back & put
in guard house - this wasn't unusual? - The old man was
nearly blind & he was forced to submit to - natural was
kindly - duck season was open - the WFO & Army officials
said nothing fairly could get 6 ducks per day - but a
border interview wasn't allowed to pick up a dead duck
because the border patrol might have made him a dead duck.

Shedule of ducks for the officials who didn't regard the
hunt - but none for interviewers who did - This wasn't unusual.

Oct 28, 1946

on last, at the specific instance and request of Mr. Frank F. Chuman at the JACL office in San Francisco, I signed a written ~~document~~ ^{agreement} authorizing you to represent me in litigation proposed by him designed to recover my U.S. citizenship and to have my U.S. nationality declared.

withdraw,
I hereby ~~and~~ rescind and cancel the said authorization to you and each of you, ^{do not send me} in ~~anywise to~~ represent me in connection with any ~~and all~~ litigation ^{whatsoever} seeking to restore my nationality and citizenship ^{and} and instruct you to return to me the said authorization.

Mabel Yucko Yumashita

Hiromi Kumano X ^{only 4th mail}

✓ Check by 2nd 10/20

Mabel A H/Went

Y. Chuman

25755 54

10/30/46 - Top pht - Frank Chuman, now atty, was sent by Mirin
to 5th & 22nd to JCL lfc to pick up 4-5

visiting cases - Ikeda, Berk 3096-W, with bond

✓ 11:15 Br pht. Ikeda - he says Chuman wrote (in pht)
Sund 1st - then came up - saw 4-5 at JCL lfc - 1 -
girl refused to have anything to do with him. He
will get in touch with girl. ☹

girl's name is "Eniko"

Chuman - to ask Joe Masaska

Superthorne told Chuman to get in touch with Ikeda.

Sunday last.

67 1/2

SC

37
19
18
SC
CC
(3)

1000
 2000
 3000
 4000
 5000
 6000
 7000
 8000
 9000
 10000
 11000
 12000
 13000
 14000
 15000
 16000
 17000
 18000
 19000
 20000
 21000
 22000
 23000
 24000
 25000
 26000
 27000
 28000
 29000
 30000
 31000
 32000
 33000
 34000
 35000
 36000
 37000
 38000
 39000
 40000
 41000
 42000
 43000
 44000
 45000
 46000
 47000
 48000
 49000
 50000
 51000
 52000
 53000
 54000
 55000
 56000
 57000
 58000
 59000
 60000
 61000
 62000
 63000
 64000
 65000
 66000
 67000
 68000
 69000
 70000
 71000
 72000
 73000
 74000
 75000
 76000
 77000
 78000
 79000
 80000
 81000
 82000
 83000
 84000
 85000
 86000
 87000
 88000
 89000
 90000
 91000
 92000
 93000
 94000
 95000
 96000
 97000
 98000
 99000
 100000

London v Allen (CCA-DC-1938), 100 Fed. 2d, 717,
 holds:

"The place of confinement is the place not, required that
 relief of the guilty party is within reach of process, so
 that by the power of the court he can be compelled to
 release his group.

See also Forrester v Jackson, 15 Mich. 417, 440

HC and DC - put held in Va under joint of comp.

Boone v Boone, 132 Fed. 2d. 15

Wales v Whitney, 114 W. 564

Court ^{Lo} is limited to

Power of a court to grant a writ of LC is limited to
 the territorial jurisdiction 21 W. 452

Cf. Jack Bouquet, 175 Ill. 280, 233

Leve Boles, 48 P. 75; - the court is limited to the power in which
 certainly the party is detained. See 455.

Court granted Willy Girl in LC as he had custody

At his office here Forrester v Jackson, 1942 CCA-8


131 Fed. 2d 853

1000
 2000
 3000
 4000
 5000
 6000
 7000
 8000
 9000
 10000
 11000
 12000
 13000
 14000
 15000
 16000
 17000
 18000
 19000
 20000
 21000
 22000
 23000
 24000
 25000
 26000
 27000
 28000
 29000
 30000
 31000
 32000
 33000
 34000
 35000
 36000
 37000
 38000
 39000
 40000
 41000
 42000
 43000
 44000
 45000
 46000
 47000
 48000
 49000
 50000
 51000
 52000
 53000
 54000
 55000
 56000
 57000
 58000
 59000
 60000
 61000
 62000
 63000
 64000
 65000
 66000
 67000
 68000
 69000
 70000
 71000
 72000
 73000
 74000
 75000
 76000
 77000
 78000
 79000
 80000
 81000
 82000
 83000
 84000
 85000
 86000
 87000
 88000
 89000
 90000
 91000
 92000
 93000
 94000
 95000
 96000
 97000
 98000
 99000
 100000

1000
 2000
 3000
 4000
 5000
 6000
 7000
 8000
 9000
 10000
 11000
 12000
 13000
 14000
 15000
 16000
 17000
 18000
 19000
 20000
 21000
 22000
 23000
 24000
 25000
 26000
 27000
 28000
 29000
 30000
 31000
 32000
 33000
 34000
 35000
 36000
 37000
 38000
 39000
 40000
 41000
 42000
 43000
 44000
 45000
 46000
 47000
 48000
 49000
 50000
 51000
 52000
 53000
 54000
 55000
 56000
 57000
 58000
 59000
 60000
 61000
 62000
 63000
 64000
 65000
 66000
 67000
 68000
 69000
 70000
 71000
 72000
 73000
 74000
 75000
 76000
 77000
 78000
 79000
 80000
 81000
 82000
 83000
 84000
 85000
 86000
 87000
 88000
 89000
 90000
 91000
 92000
 93000
 94000
 95000
 96000
 97000
 98000
 99000
 100000

3/7/46 152 Ma. job J. L. Burling

① Suggest X Bury that is Matthews can, if possible
to include additional names - that the matter be
postponed - ~~in order to allow course~~ Set for 18th
in having an order to allow course to be postponed
30 days.

② Suggest ① file memo to strike "Peters" letter :: 

③ file response pleading:

④ There shall file memo for jury on plants & for
summary jury.

⑤ This may test right to detain
&

also may test cityships

"Def appeal"

with transcripts being requested.

March 18th memo to strike

1st later 3/25 Set for July on appeal.

April 1st Set for July 6th plants

L2 does not want to postpone notes Will review for
persons on all
persons

3/7/46

- 10th Mr. McMillan called - says had call from Tracy asking
him to stipulate to add 50 Tule cases, mostly girls,
to his (McMillan) suit. - also letter rec'd from him - says
will discuss it with his attorney. - Said that I should
talk to Bowling Attorney. Also says he hasn't had any
letters from Gity just in Wash.

to help maintain national purchasing power and economic stability."

WRA Will Close Three More Camps

WASHINGTON, March 7 (P)—

Three of the four remaining War Relocation camps will be closed out at midnight Saturday.

After that time the camp at Tule Lake, Northern California, alone will remain in the hands of the agency created four years ago to manage one of the war's most striking domestic events—the mass migration of Japanese nationals and Japanese-Americans from the Pacific Coast States.

The Tule Lake camp, WRA Director Dillon Myer told a reporter, probably can be closed about May 1. It now houses about 400 or 500 Japanese, compared with a peak population of several thousand, he stated.

The camps being closed are Parker, Ariz., Manzanar, Cal., and Rohwer, Ark. Only two or three employees will be left at the camps by Saturday night, Myer said.

The Tule Lake camp, which has been used to house an unruly element among evacuees, was the scene of a demonstration against officials in 1943. It was used to segregate evacuees sympathetic toward Japan.

"Tule Lake," Myers said at the time, "is not a place where we have a lot of dangerous people. It is a place where we put all the people who wanted to be Japanese."

In all, about 110,000 Japanese-Americans and Japanese nationals were under supervision of the WRA and were disposed in 10 camps. As the war progressed, many Japanese-Americans joined the armed services and others found work outside the camp.

Farm Worker

Alte war c conclus of wa likely and w only di suers, t The evils: controls paralyzi

"The worse t commen

"The wave of been a slowing gram, b that th putes m most of moved l of the a

But controls, lieves a by the t tion, "ca

Britai Nava

LOND exander, told Cor canceled building the batt Conquer Only or 42,500 tor said, bec resources immediat New fl will inclu such as li

Stea Mov

COAST PC SEATTLE—Victory, from Susan, San GRAYS Port Town Salled M Whitman San Pedro castle Vic

Dear

The Department of Justice commenced holding mitigation hearings at Tule Lake on Monday last. They expect to conduct approximately 160 hearings per day with a staff of some 20 hearing officers selected from the Department and the Immigration Service. The staff was indoctrinated by Mr. Paul Hayes who formerly was a professor of labor law at Columbia University and now is attached to the Department of Justice. He left yesterday and arrived in San Francisco with me and was scheduled to leave for Washington. The hearings being held at Tule Lake are now being conducted by the 20 hearing officers under the leadership of Mr. Rothstein of the Department.

The Tule Lake court test cases have been continued tentatively until February 11, 1946, and will be postponed, in any event, until the Tule Lake mitigation hearings have been completed. It is expected that these hearings will take approximately 6 weeks to finish.

Like mitigation hearings will be given to those internees at Bismarck, Santa Fe and Crystal City who were not ~~given~~ first given hearings by the Department of Justice at Tule Lake and then removed for being ~~that~~ ^{the} found to be ^{found to be} what the Department terms a "trouble-makers". Those who were not given such hearings and ^{are not} found to be "trouble-makers" at Tule Lake but were nevertheless removed to Bismarck, Santa Fe ~~an~~ or Crystal City will be given "mitigation hearings" so soon as the Department finds time to do so. It is likely that it will have personnel available to give such hearings when the Tule Lake "mitigation hearings" are finished or before then if it can spare some of the hearing officers now at Tule Lake.

~~Mr. Volleys~~

At Tule Lake the hearing officers have been instructed generally as follows:

1. The fact of renunciation is to be considered as "presumptive" but not conclusive evidence that the renunciant is disloyal to this country.

2. Membership in the Hoshi-Dan or a similar organization is considered "presumptive" but not conclusive evidence that the renunciant is disloyal to this country.

Consequently, if a renunciant can prove to the satisfaction of the hearing officer that he is not disloyal ~~he~~ ~~with~~

the Department of Justice will release him from detention.

If a renunciant has no record of any disloyal activity

~~and he has neither a wife, child or parent~~

(other than renunciation) he will be released from detention

by the Department if he has a wife, child or parent in the

United States who is a citizen of the United States or ~~is~~ ^{who is}

dependent in whole or in part upon him or if he has a brother

or sister who ^{now is in} has at anytime honorably served in the armed

forces of the United States ~~or is now serving in the armed~~ ^{or if he (the renunciant) at anytime has}

~~himself~~ ^{himself} honorably served in the

~~forces of the United States, or has served in the~~ ^{armed}

~~military forces, at any time, himself.~~

The Department will also consider the following ~~facts~~ ^{as favorable evidence for a renunciant:}

① Previous record of service in the National Guard, State Guard, and probably the boy or girl scouts, or has at anytime rendered civilian service of a "national-defense" nature.

② Having taken an oath of allegiance to the United States at anytime. (Many probably have taken such an oath in becoming members of various organizations such as the American Legion, the J.A.C.L., etc.).

Served honorably in the

~~not interested in his own service as a~~
~~handing~~
C Having at anytime, especially before ~~the~~ V-J Day,

volunteered for service in the military forces even though such services were rejected.

D Having at anytime taken any steps to cancel a "dual registration" made by one's parents which the parents may have thought constituted dual citizenship.

~~In addition~~

E Any other evidence which would tend to show that the renunciant has always ~~preferred~~ given true allegiance to the United States.

In addition, if a renunciant can show that he ~~was~~ or violence renounced under threats of actual violence/on the part of any person or group of persons and that the renunciation ~~was~~ was not a voluntary act but the product of fear ~~of~~ ~~violence~~ the Department will release him. (Mere membership in a pressure organization can be satisfactorily explained if a renunciant became ~~an~~ an inactive member to protect himself or members of his family from violence or threats of violence.). *The influence of parents*

(parents do not) in compelling or persuading renunciation also will be considered

The Department has available for its own reference in each case its own files and the files of the W.R.A.

~~In addition~~

A renunciant may file with the hearing officer any letters or affidavits or testimonials or recommendations that he may wish and they are to be given consideration.

The hearing officers frequently have asked renunciants at Tule when they first made up their minds that they desired to remain in the United States. ~~and~~ ^{many} have answered that they always wished to remain here and never would have renounced if they had been treated as American citizens and had not been discriminated ~~against~~ against by the government and had not been subjected to the duress and undue influence of the pressure groups and the influence of their parents and members of their families who thought that their families might be disunited, ^{that they would not be accepted in civil life by reason of community prejudice against Japanese generally.}

I shall ~~arrive~~ visit you and your group in Bismarck within two weeks time and then be able to discuss your individual problems with you in person.

Thomas Okano Bay 300-32-C
Frank Yoshio Tsuchiya
Sueo Morimoto 300-32-G

At Tula I re.

- ① Renunciation is "presumptive" evidence of disloyalty - not conclusive
- ② Renunciation in Habeas Corpus is " " " " " "
- & can be overcome or explained by the evidence.
- ③ The circumstances of each.

Intelligence factors:

If immigrant has no record of activity (disloyal activity) other than renunciation he will be allowed to stay in US. if he has a wife, child or parent in the US who is a citizen or dependent on him, or has a brother or sister who has at anytime been in armed forces or is now so serving.

~~(Attorneys)~~

Parental donors - victims of
Immune group donors -
But donors

Affirmative evidence of loyalty

- ① Past service in armed forces -
- ② The way in which served in World War as First Lieut
- ③ Way in which served in "National Defense" ration - & supplies
Blood Bank, Boy Scouts - etc. - why did JACI - R. L. Jones
- ④ as if any sympathy where truly "with of ally" as in JACI.
- ⑤ If volunteered for Army & anything
- ⑥ When cancelled "dual" registration
- ⑦ If in truly with of ally.

Letters & efforts OK & the filed & mailed

Resurrection is presumptive end. of duty
Wishful & Habi - is ~~not~~ not enforced.

end of duty - if explained or overcome of the end.

① Resurrection of Resurrection -

Alleged is integrity facts.

Children under 21 - - -

Birth or inter severed & any - at any time

Alien
registered
Cards

② In case of acting other than resurrection will stay if
has W, child, or parent or W.D. (dependent) or the
+ who is citizen in

< Birth or inter who has severed & any >

< Parental acting >

③ Frank and re loyalty.

④ Alien resurrection

Follow Caplants

Good any, will Ed

Red Cross - will Defence work etc

Volunteer for any or will Defence work
in affiliated proof of loyalty

All expedited & deported from 1942 to date

Can be to avoid will severed at any time

Q 27, 28, & 29

Good any &

Under schools

Black board or any &

Community Hostility

12

Desire of leave clearance.

4 Years pointed @ any &
4 Years & later and will

Good & Habi any Wishful & acting

- ① Show of hands stops to cancel "hand" sign registration
- ② Part in present round is most truly round
- ③ Vote for army in most definite round

Try in Equity

He, the nation, do not expressed mind w. to go,
D. H. Nelson

This is a story of equality & ity that all will learn
for all equal

This is a story of the eternal glance of
America.

A government oppressing, mocking and derision

~~city a resource~~

Let's start this city's resource? Nothing. City's
already had been taken away from them. But even its
shadow remained. They gave up the shadow to agents -
who hunted them down, rapped on their doors.

A gun was pointed at red head. There is no elf
for doing an act with a gun pointed at your temple
that is to make you trained or your prison.

The spirituality America had - is lost.

X But don't give Cyrus power to
deceive - they can't unfear
not deceive

Oregon Journal 1/8/46

e 3000 Jap Evacuees Change Plan, Want To Stay In U. S. V

KLAMATH FALLS, Jan. 7.-(AP)- More than 3000 evacuees at the Tulelake WRA center want to stay in the United States despite their renunciation of American citizenship.

ter
the
gon
rest
nd-
in-
Re-
ws,
ury
to
ton
ate
rief
sed

This was disclosed Monday when the department of justice opened hearings at the center for renunciants who have indicated their unwillingness to go to Japan.

Each of the more than 3000 who applied for hearings will be given an individual appearance before a special board. These people signed an application form including the following statement:

"I do not wish to return to Japan. I request that I be given a hearing and the opportunity to

show cause why I should not be removed to Japan."

Renunciants who have not signed this statement are regarded as voluntarily willing to accept repatriation and presumably will be removed to Japan.

It is understood the more than 3000 renunciants asking hearings include a large number who are involved in an action in federal court in which they seek to abrogate previous citizenship renunciation, chiefly on the grounds they renounced citizenship under duress or misunderstanding. The two situations are not connected, however. Hearings on the federal court action are scheduled in San Francisco January 10.

Safe Set

Ex
wa
ric
an
tes
im
tin
ed
Re
can
exp
wal
wit
test
V
whi
tach

on the 19th

In notes p. 4

Mr. Rhetts and Mr. Burling
Mr. Ennis communicated with Robert B. McMillan, Assistant U.S. Attorney, San Francisco, and requested him to communicate with me with a view to continuing the hearings on the orders to show cause in the habeas corpus proceedings. *Refused but I would telegraph*

on the 20th. He

I telephoned Mr. Ennis in Washington who discussed the cases briefly and then put Mr. Burling on the phone. Mr. Burling informed me that the Department of Justice ~~desired that the orders to show cause be continued so as to allow them thirty days for preparation of the respondent's reply. I consented.~~

The next day ~~Mr. Ennis~~ Robert B. McMillan, ~~Assistant U.S. Attorney at San Francisco~~, informed me that Mr. Rhetts of the Department of Justice in Washington had requested Mr. Hennessy to get in touch with me and obtain a consent that the orders to show cause be continued thirty days from December 10th. I informed him I would consent thereto upon a written Stipulation being entered into followed by a court order ~~issuing thereon commanding the respondent Ivan Williams to retain the custody of each and all of the petitioners within the jurisdiction of the Court until January 10, 1946, and thereafter until the further order of the Court. I prepared these written Stipulations~~ ~~which were signed this morning and also the Court Orders which issued thereon this morning. Copies of these documents have been registered and mailed to Ivan Williams.~~

In my conversations with Mr. Burling he ~~informed me~~ ~~stated that the Attorney General had approved practically all the renunciation applications even though no letters of approval had not yet been mailed in some cases. He stated that more approval letters would be mailed out in the future because the approvals had been made by the Attorney General. He stated that since the suits had been filed two representatives of the Department had been instructed to fly out here and confer with Mr. Wixon, the district director of the Immigration & Naturalization Service, that the Department officials were to confer and determine what its policy concerning deportation, detention and citizenship ~~issues~~ ~~that it would take some time for its policy to be determined and crystallized~~ ~~that the Department probably would not, for the present, compel involuntary deportations but would put such on a voluntary basis~~ ~~and that it would not interfere with many of the petitioners temporarily, although he felt impelled to state that he could not speak authoritatively for the Department. (None of the petitioners can be deported so long as the court order stands commanding the respondent to retain the custody of each petitioner until the further order of the Court.). He also states that it is his impression that the Department of Justice prefers to test the cases by types and classes - and to this I replied that I was prepared with a staff of attorneys if necessary to test each case individually inasmuch as~~~~

with a view to obtaining

He still in view of the situation

(fishes sun down)

documents sent by registered mail today to Ivan Williams.

Following the flight of Hennessy

many queries in our opinion named as

each individual's case might differ as to facts.
When the Department's policy is determined he is to
confer with me.

The deportation of all renunciants had been scheduled by the Department of Justice in accordance with the policy it had repeatedly announced. ^{When} ~~the~~ suits were ^{what was recognized} ~~filed~~ and publicity, which on the whole must be viewed as favorable, ~~publicity, and the publicity~~ ~~the publicity~~ ~~greater publicity~~ ~~these suits~~, the Department's policy ^{thereby} underwent an immediate change. The evident intention had been ~~deportation en masse~~ sudden deportation en masse which would have solved the Department's ^{problem and relieved} ~~policy~~ and removed it largely from ^{responsibility} criticism because it ^{would have} ~~would have~~ enabled it to declare that it was the ^{merely} ~~more agent~~ of Congress and carrying out congressional policy. The court orders which issued at the time the suits were filed prevented the Officer in Charge, an agent of the Department of Justice, from removing the interness from the geographical jurisdiction of the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California in which Newell is situated. This prevented ~~voluntary deportation~~ ~~involuntary deportation~~ involuntary removal and deportation of any and all of the petitioners and plaintiffs in the habeas corpus and equity proceedings.

Thereafter Mr. Burling informed me by telephone that temporarily there would be no ~~deportation~~ compulsory deportations until such time as Department officials had full opportunity to confer and determine what its future policy was to be concerning deportation and detention. ^{There} ~~There~~ can be no deportation of any of the persons in the suits so long as the court prohibits ~~it unless the officer in charge~~

The deported
person was ~~not~~
removed from an
Immunity basis &
a voluntary one,
One has heard
that no person
has not been
accepted for removal

it. There could be deportations of ~~thes~~ renunciants who are not in the suit ~~inasmuch~~ as they are not protected by any court order. It may be that the Department may yet suddenly take the view that those who have not proceeded to preserve their own rights by court action do not deserve consideration and may proceed to deport them. ^{any} ~~any~~ guess is that the Department will hesitate ~~to proceed~~ to enforce compulsory deportation upon any renunciant until such time, at least, as it determines what its new policy is to be. Its ^{new} policy has not yet crystallized and, doubtlessly, Department officials and congressional committees jointly will determine what is to be done with ~~renunciants generally~~ insofar as deportation ~~and detention~~ is concerned. Detention is another matter. The Department may assert its right, until such time as Congress declares that ~~the~~ the declared war is ~~terminated~~ terminated, or the President issues a proclamation terminating detention, to detain ~~all~~ all renunciants who are in the suit and those who are not. In the event the court ^{with a balance in favor of} decides that the persons in the suit are not subject to detention and that they must be released ^{but it} this decision will not determine the validity of the ^{detention of} renunciants who are not in the suits.

Legion
cannot, ~~report~~
report ~~legally~~
report ~~this~~ ~~there~~
action on policy
is court order and
proceeds of court order

The court will determine whether or not ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~renunciants~~ ^{renunciants} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~subject~~ ^{subject} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~detention~~ ^{detention} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~they~~ ^{they} ~~must~~ ^{must} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~released~~ ^{released} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~this~~ ^{this} ~~decision~~ ^{decision} ~~will~~ ^{will} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~determine~~ ^{determine} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~validity~~ ^{validity} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~renunciants~~ ^{renunciants} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~suits~~ ^{suits}.

The court will determine whether or not ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~renunciants~~ ^{renunciants} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~subject~~ ^{subject} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~detention~~ ^{detention} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~they~~ ^{they} ~~must~~ ^{must} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~released~~ ^{released} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~this~~ ^{this} ~~decision~~ ^{decision} ~~will~~ ^{will} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~determine~~ ^{determine} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~validity~~ ^{validity} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~renunciants~~ ^{renunciants} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~suits~~ ^{suits}.

The court will determine whether or not ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~renunciants~~ ^{renunciants} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~subject~~ ^{subject} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~detention~~ ^{detention} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~they~~ ^{they} ~~must~~ ^{must} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~released~~ ^{released} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~this~~ ^{this} ~~decision~~ ^{decision} ~~will~~ ^{will} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~determine~~ ^{determine} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~validity~~ ^{validity} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~renunciants~~ ^{renunciants} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~suits~~ ^{suits}.

What is
the policy is
determined by

One of the chief reasons why the Dept is anxious, that it
present time, to ascertain what are proper and appropriate
really desires to get a program and give enough opportunity to make
a point to show how the mind, is because it now wishes
to action to be viewed in a favorable light. If success
~~attains my efforts in the past the Dept and~~ It is directly charged
In the future upon past & equity capital ~~to be~~ charged
just, with success, any other thing is left by ago ~~intended~~
submitted upon a systematic policy of economy and mass
knowledge of persons of program security at the details
regiment of the economy, maintained in past programs over a
period of years was present & such an uncalculated policy,
Strong if this change be sustained by a court the Dept
will ~~be~~ prefer that the ~~with~~ ~~to~~
have fall upon the past, Canada & not on the Dept.

R. and revised request. →

R. Thomas case

program for not filed

Not identical case

is detained by the officers & from Hospital time & the City
judicial determination of court.

11/20/45 - Phil Harris - also Bowling.

Bowling says:

① Atty Gen'l has approved memoranda on the notices haven't been sent out:

② Says will continue to send out notices;

③ Said not filed - needs more time to reply;

④ Says 2 Dept of Justice now "in air" now, flying - to see Wilson to confer;

⑤ That department temporarily will be placed on a voluntary basis; full Dept of Justice now confer - and its policy determined & crystallized;

⑥ Doesn't know what policy will be; and can't commit Dept or speak for it - but that may "rescreen" administratively;

⑦ Says Dept may not report full cases are needed - at least not those in suit; -

⑧ Thinks maybe we can sort out cases by special groups court hearings - using cards for types of cases: -

Quers

① DeWitt, Sa - said "japs are always japs"
"L No. 28."

"Fingerprint taken"

"Picture taken"

"Had to wear badge"

"& Plonage work in
fields"

For letter of Katsumi Nakamichi
Blk. 5302-K.

1. Harry L. Black, Asst Project Dir. WRA (Chief of
Administration management)

335 North Kennwood St.,
~~Burbank~~ Burbank, Calif.
Phone Charlotte 63894.

2. Martin P. Gunderson, Asst Project Dir.
Chief of Community management.
Co - 4054 Oakmore Road,
Oakland, 2, Calif.
Anderson 1278.
-

3. Louis M. Noyes, Project Atty -
G. Butler → David M. Noyes
962 Manning Ave
Westwood, L.A.
Brighton 04960
-

4. Clifford Mangels, Relocation Advisor

5. Dr. Hashiba - Tul. Lk
Fresno

6. Arataka -
L.A.

trans
typed
diagnosed

5. Joseph H. DeWitt, ^{WRP} ~~Chief of Internal Security at Tel. Bldg~~
~~Chief of Internal Security~~
Dpt of Interior ~~WRP~~ & Acting Internal Chief of Internal
WRP Agency Security
Barr Bldg
Washington, D.C.

6. Norman Apple, - Community Analyst, WRP
(Mrs. Apple)

7. Tomlinson - Acting Chief of Internal Security. WRP

8. Paul Robertson -

9. Ruth McKee - WRP Historian

10. Raymond R. Best - Project Director, Tell Tale Center
(WRP) Center

11. Kenneth Harkness - Sup't of Schools - Tell Tale Center
(To Date)

12. Guy Cook - Project Executive High School

13

(11) Ralph + Pauline Brown - Reports offered
Richard Engstrom
(ex newspaperman)
(2 sons in Army)

(12) George Smith - Payroll & Wages Office. WRB
& Legionnaire + former contract
Camp.
addressee (Tule Lake Post Office)

(13) George Turnbull { Second Officer, Internal Security Section
Investigative Unit, WRB
Has data on Walter Davis,
at Tule Lake

~~(14) Don M.~~

(14) Donald M. Sandborn,
217 South Third Ave,
Arcadia, Calif.

Second Officer
Internal Security Section, WRB
in Chg. of Criminal Policy Dept.

Notably. May 1940.

SMCA 601 Naturalized Citizens (NWS) at birth. —

"The following shall be naturalized and citizens of the US at birth:

(a) A person born in the US & subject to the US laws thereof.

SMCA 501 "For the purposes of the Act (Citizens)"

(a) The term "natural" means a person having permanent allegiance to a state.

(b) The term "natural of the US" means (1) a citizen of the US, or
(2) a person who, though not a citizen of the US, owes permanent allegiance to the US. It does not include an alien.

Sec. SMCA 800. NWS. supersedes miscellaneous claims of
foreign govts. & alliances of US citizens.



803 - In natural can expedited benefit with under 18 yrs of age with certain

SMCA Sec 803
(re 18 yrs of age)

Quers, below surface, circulation of water, sand
HC + substantive relief - Quers Class Action

Re 9th - Quers, Monte (if part a law)

1971-900

Equity joins: 12 Highs RR 321 sec 8957

Quers into law of Cyprus. - proves more than 5H

Vance

Quers of adjudicated legal rights. - Quers separate must
be adjudicated + met (pg 322) - sec Highs RR Ch + Sec 208/104.

Bill and Equity - - not same substance. ~~the~~
"Quers comes pl"

9201

pg 331 - Equity to contain

① Equity

② Parties

③ Full name of pl + all.

④ City rights + rights of each city

⑤ State of discovery of a city

⑥ State statement of joins. Quers Rule 25 (in RR 723)

⑦ Basis of fed. joins in general, not as discovery of city,
federal discovery in general
(not is fed. officer?)

⑧ Tests showing equity joins (usually developed in state of facts upon
wh pl acts relief)

⑨ State + simple statement of all ultimate facts upon wh pl needs
relief; nothing any more statement of fact. (except the allegations in the
bill of pl due diligence wh state facts showing the pl from
lack + not fact + make part of the pl plaintiffs + discovery showing
due diligence in general)

⑩ State why any persons other than those named as def, who appear in
the proper parties, are not proper parties, as they are not within the joins. of
the Court, or cannot be proper parties without overriding the joins

14.12.12 H. 336

⑥ A statement of & prayer for any special relief pending the suit or on final hearing, wh. may be stated & sought in alternative forms)

⑦ Bill must be signed by one or more solicitors if used.

Eg Rule 24
See 28 WCA 725

⑧ Verifications is not required in all cases. It is required if special relief pending the suit is demanded.

H. 339 - Separately stated causes of action

That joint independent cause of law unless the legal relief sought is merely incidental & equitable relief demanded.

H. 339
See 9013

With joint def. persons having separate claims agt one def. or R. - A void multiplicity of suits is sufficient for joint def. and a single equitable suit when for concomitant & interest of both pt & def.

H. 340
See 9014

Pl. may invoke the principle that a common point of litigation, the decision of which will affect the whole subject matter & settle the rights of all the parties justifying joinder. even tho not all ptys have an interest in the matter contained in the suit, provided each party has an interest in some material matters involved & they are connected with the others.

12 H. 340
H. 340

Buttress v Lammell 207 WS 205; (Rule 15)

H. 342

Several persons having separate & included claims against same pty, may be joined to prevent a multiplicity of suits. Eg Rule 19, 26 (not at law 28 WCA 725; Union Tool Co v Wilson (CCA-9th) 249 Fed. 736

~~State~~

342

Causes of action on behalf of several pls must be joint unless
support grounds appear for severing. All causes of action and
order to promote the convenient administration of justice. Ex. 26.
Attorney General v. Red Jacket Ins. - 18 Fed. 2d. 840

342. Order Consolidating.

343. Causes of action in a death aspect. See OK.

343. - See City of Chicago.

See It - See Ex.

Class Suit:

344

1 - 100, who are suing on behalf of themselves, & each of the
rest who are too numerous to be conveniently made parties to the suit;
by authority of the court being my leave given to the suit.
In record in Corbett v. Peabody et al, 36 Fed. 2d. 1015
31 Fed. 2d. 311

2 Ch. for each pl.

352 - Address A.C. - W.H. Harrell Judge 1 N. Main Street Cat in Eagle Settlement

ally 254- must new cytosol (not a new leaf)

255 Day at me dp by potato rows.

255 End use of minerals

369 Where a suit is brought on behalf of jct. & "all other similarly situated" Equity Rule 25 requires names & addresses ^{& citizenships} of each other to be alleged in the bill, so that there may be no difficulty with regard to possibility of ousting the joins of the Court, where grounded in diversity of citizenship, than the introduction of a party def. wth same citizenship as the jct. pl.

all of 36 770
Lund & Smith - me of gods in their proclaim ami.
E. R. 70

570- John may be quoted up parts. at any time after fall is fit.

271- John A. Bryant School Asst. L. H. W.

572 Order by

173- Handwritten may see in her own name seems going for burial.

276 - Clause joining Worcesterbury Pl. as Dependent.

276 — Allye Vance

277- Ally M Forest Lumber

175. Constitutional Law

"Pl. is - who buys this seat on behalf of himself & all the
who may wish to join in this seat & entitled to expense himself,
asserting - rights & immunities of self - If this is a seat in itself
who owns under the Govt of U.S., is bought to enjoy & restrain
the threatened domination, who control a certain number of U.S.,
(Fed. Govt), of certain rights, privileges immunities, moral & political

W. H. L.

ally

At last of \$100 - A def & A pol & the, A - based
upon - A - on state attempt & depend pt of A pol.
with rights, privileges & immunities reserved & the of A def of A US
with in ordinary law, nearly volume of not state, ~~the~~
the same or value of 2000

379

Grant of citizenship - "citizenship & residence of each party" must be alleged.
ally citizenship of a state, not of US -
ally "citizenship" not merely residence in state territory.

380-

- A - is a citizen & resident of the City - State - A def are
all citizens & residents of - . But in ordinary words 5th.

381

OK. ally demand of citizenship. The involvement of federal
question - as to your demands on citizens.

ally

4. That this is a matter of civil rights & A matter is continuing
by law, specific exclusion of patent & copyrights, sum of 5th
with the value of the rights (property rights) of the pt. for not protection
is right is law right is 4,000 or more in value.

385-

Ints

Demands of a country party must be pleaded independently
of A guilt of a fed. def or (See 426) < X

386

pleadings "This matter is not a collateral one & confers a
court of A US jurisdiction of a case of not it otherwise would not have
recognized"

Allege
393

Ally interrogatory answers to forestall imputation of facts, in
as opening delay.

Allege 394

Interrogatory & explain may stopped.

Allege 395

The facts constituting fraud must be alleged.
- Mistake must be alleged
- damages

396. fraud: elements are

Allege

① A representation.

② Its falsity.

③ Its materiality.

④ Def's knowledge of its falsity or ignorance of its truth.

⑤ His intent that it should be acted upon by the person & in

the manner reasonably contemplated

⑥ Pl's ignorance of its falsity

⑦ His reliance on its truth.

⑧ His right to rely thereon

No knowledge of intent
no means of
knowledge

396

Can't allege on info & help that is report & hearsay, & therefore alleges

397

Can't apply for injunctive on info & help

OR say

"Pl is informed, fairly believes & therefore alleges on info &

help that

Info

439— Prayer A d's name

Ms. B. 4
The Treasury, without issue, has been
with the nation, with the people — from the
great men of the world.

Ms. A. 9. 2
456

That a meeting of the same tenor respect as the proposed
meeting herebefore proposed for many more of the people of the
district of this met & with full view of the act.

457 Verf. gch. ad. lth.

482 ~~Good as new~~

your capacity for as much as I

\$57 Stockholder Bells By Rule 27

② self initiated
④ Secret culture to save you (But many other feel just involved)

Re Rhynchos Ad Respondendum

676 Appd of Trial by Atty General.

712 Re: Venue

730 - Re non-prosecution of necessary steps

740 Laches as Bar.

742 Oppose what A demands

Declaratory Relief

Declaratory Judgment: 28 U.S.C. 400

I does this
over statute
& constitution

"Ct of US shall have power - to declare rights & the legal relations of any interested party petitioning for such declaration - - & such declaration shall have the force & effect of a final judgment & decree & be enforceable as such." See Rule 57 R.F.P.

"is a kind of expanded bill of attainder" Heckler v Board of Education (1981) 13 Fed 1183
Inst. under 2000 - 5 P.C. v. M. Ador, 571 (S.D.) - 12 Fed 2d 121.

28 U.S.C. 401 C.A. certify that constitutionality of Act is
drawn in question + may intervene

& U.S. may intervene as a party

Intervention — 18/241, 242
80/47(2)

Hunts

Threats = 24 Cal. Jur. 567 See.

It is a felony to extort prop. from another by means of a threat, provided the threat is such as will induce fear in the person threatened. CC 519, 520. See Glavin 12 Cal. J. 373

In Contracts: 6 Cal. Jur. 65

"The consent of a party to a contract is not free when obtained through duress." 24 Cal. Jur. 568

Cancellation of instrument where duress was obtained by duress or menace. 24 Cal. Jur. 569
See 4 Cal. Jur. 777

4 Cal. Jur. 777 See 15

"A decree of cancellation will be granted upon a proper showing that the execution of the instrument has been obtained by duress or menace. CC 1689; 3406; Greenwald v. Ryas, 151 Cal. 630; Colton v. Stanford 82 C. 351; 16 Am. Rep. 157; CC 1569; 1570 & see Contracts."

"Duress is established by proof of threat."

"An instrument may be canceled in equity if it has been procured by the use of undue influence (CC 1689, 3406; Stohr v. Stohr, 148 C. 180 (dual); More v. More 135 C. 489 (dual); Tillman v. Tillman, 115 C. 662 (dual); Dollard v. Dollard 94 C. 642 (notes & carriage for W.A.L.); Louiza v. Fayard Ct. 85 C. 11; 20 ASR 197, 9 ALR 376 (contract to purchase land & notes & rights); More v. More, 81 C. 195 (dual & chitty, vol.) CC 1575 & Contracts & Wills), if it

is such as to deprive one beneath its control of all
freedom of volition & action. (Borden v. Borden),
 59 Cal. 560 U 4 Cal. Jur. 777 & 778.

Ally Bnt was plb John & plb new wants.

It is a confidential relationship.

~~Donations~~

Not
voluntary

Donations, gifts from a person to one occupying a
~~fiduciary relationship with the donor.~~

fiduciary or confidential relationship must show a person
 by whom benefits have been conferred and independent
advice is required there. 4 Cal. Jur. 771. Such
 transactions will be set aside upon the showing of a
least fraud. 4 Cal. Jur. 778-9

recovered

Rule applies to John & Mary 4 Cal. Jur. 780 Ex. 17

Ally

Applies where there has been a confidence reposed in
 another the person trusted in advantage in trusting
 w. the person so confiding 4 Cal. J. 780 Ex. 17

Not
voluntary

Not voluntary - no benefit of independent advice
A will scrutinized closely.

into
no
little
work

Equity will decree cancellation of an instrument
executed under a mistake of fact on the part of the
~~executing party~~ ~~of both~~ (Hammal & Steinman,
159C142) n

Executing party (CC 3406; 1689; Hartung v Clark, 158C. 668)
CC. 1577 & 1579) n of both parties (Hammal & Steinman,
159C142; A) 4 Cal. Civ. 783

Mistake of Law

Eq. mistake relates only from a mistake mistake of law.

"Mistake of foreign law is mistake of fact."
4 Cal. Civ. 784 Sec. 15

4 Cal. Civ. 784

Sparks
had no
capacity

Joint grants of realty - D. Adams & family n
under influence & reverted interests

into
alligance

Sparks had no capacity - Ally Ex't cont legislative.
Quinn, see under 21 not D

Cap't for fraud: 4 Cal. Civ. 792

Ally facts: - misrepresentation, one known to be false, one
made w. intent to induce pt. to do so.

Rally:

① Misrepresented

② Known by def the false

③ Made no intent to induce pl. to do so

He had the phrase "willfully, falsely, fraudulently & deceitfully" is sufficient for this purpose. A stated that pl. relied on the representations made by def. as a statement he believed it.

R

4 Cal. Jan. 792-793

~~Ally~~

Ally found of drawing of hand etc 4 Cal. 795.

Laches 4 Cal. Jan. 800-

Refused - " 802

Refused - " 802

I can also be stated in Court Counts

but
misquoting

including foreign
misquoting
law

as a part of
any body of
matters, etc

from each pl, as hereafter set forth, © ~~The fact of mistakes~~
~~of the operation~~
~~of the operation~~ mistakes of fact ^{made by} ~~made by~~ each pl.
in connection with the operation of said movements as hereafter set
forth (d) The fact of mistakes of fact made by each pl. & def(s)
in the operation of the movements as hereafter set forth; ©
~~The mistakes of fact made by the def as hereafter set forth~~ (d)
The mistakes of fact made by the def the Gov of the U.S. in ~~the~~
negotiating, and in operating his apparatus, the movements of pl. as
hereafter set forth (d) The mutual mistakes of law made by each
pl. & the def the Gov of the U.S.,

The decisions on each & all of which said points and questions,
among others, will affect and dispose of the whole of the subject
matter herein and settle the rights of each & all the parties in
respect thereto, and in the establishment of ~~each~~ each of said
mutual facts & issues involved herein each pl. & def has an
interest and each of which said facts & issues is
interconnected. © ~~The present is a multiplicity of suits.~~

Add To Letter Proving Persecutions.

Letter re: Persecution of prof. of ph.

① Two refused & believed, & jailers led to & believed ^{the feared}
 & did not sign, persecutions from would be forced out of the
 camp & from the society & presence of his family & friends &
 the security of the Camps not ~~not~~ but he forced ~~the~~
 friendless and in fear into a community forced to him &
 & the way of way to protect himself from bodily harm was to sign who
 would attack him & remain at
 the security of said camps
 if not, put the sign, put into well aware.
 & might & have been aware.

② ~~That the society,~~

~~I believe of the~~

③ ~~That that he must take not~~

④ That he must do what was bidden him,
 suggested to him, by the sign, then its representatives and order
 the society the sign of the U.S. that he was law abiding & loyal.
 became with distant as a person, with a change of mind or
 change of mind, he believed he was commanded to sign the
 representatives

OK

Letter re:
Persecution
of prof.

OK

Ally natural born American

Ask declaratory relief

(5) Ask declaratory relief - under statutes & unrecorded
& unrecorded forms

(6) Rep. told facts for deputizing purposes & law & still
thunder & split the & as alien party, & at Japan,
you not only country they are natural subjects,
subjects, citizens, or subject to the jurisdiction of that state
country - & I ask they natural are no descent & residence
are, under & give my allegiance whenever,
& split split the & get an affidavit & believe, the map will
split the whole national, exposed & prohibited from
being by order of this Court.

no being threatened persecuted
to prohibit the given & not not be
given

(7) No injury, state & adequate remedy at law

(8)

from the common
grapes & possibly
found also
upward to the
to present times

capit
crucis

Ch. with carefully registering them as aliens.

~~reality~~, not only, showed the
reality was (Dynamite) - not partly printed by New York State

I ^{suppose} you reported your to me - & partly for the
~~whole does state falsely~~ that
 I had plac but don't know what real fact was ~~there~~
 & is & was known by you reported it & then I he false, & partly
~~is~~ in the middle.

~~re: [unclear]~~

I do not have and never have had any control over
the Tule Lake Defense Committee or its members and would

not presume to dictate ^{their} ~~the~~ course of action and I would

be reluctant to criticise ^{them} ~~it~~ because I believe ^{they have} ~~it has~~

~~done~~ ^{then} used ~~its~~ best endeavors to assist ^{and paid} the group, for ~~the~~

~~which it acts as spokesman in the capacity of spokesman.~~

I do know that those who are directly affected
please to dictate a return for [unclear] fully a [unclear]
just to the [unclear] here

The [unclear] of [unclear] 248 who were in [unclear] + who have
been returned, printed a [unclear] just to the [unclear] and [unclear]
three comments with one and less than 5% have paid anything.
If the [unclear] of [unclear] 16% have paid, [unclear] have [unclear] with
us.

Since the contents of my reports [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
letters, [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

(Typed,
multigraphed,
manuscript and
printed)

Of [unclear] [unclear] of 302 in [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

Of [unclear] [unclear] of 897, [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
all have paid a [unclear] a [unclear] to pay \$300 and
[unclear] of [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] a [unclear] to pay more.

Of the 1000 in Japan - less than 1%
have pd. anything.

Of the 1000 - some 300 ~~have~~ whose form
of them whose entries has been restored by a Colonial
~~gadget less than 10%~~

have returned ~~to the~~ US but less than 1% of the have
pd anything - and only 6 of them have communicated with
me since then - and only 4 have even informed me of
their addresses.

Of the 1000 who have Colonial gadgets & the forms
of approx. 15% have pd. \$300 - and 50% - \$100 and

① Of the 4514 - about 1% have pd. \$300
approx. ~~2%~~ have pd. some money, from \$2 - \$300
60%

② and 40% have pd. nothing.

③ of those who have pd. nothing - approx 1/5 have pd. \$300

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

COUNTY OF MARIN)
STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
Marian

SS

16-6-30
22

20

48 41 / 85 45 / 44 20 / 46 5

For Tom Clarke

i. making in the United States
a formal written renun-
ciation of nationality
in such form as may be
prescribed by, and before
such officer as may be
designated by, the Attorney
General, whenever the
United States shall be in
a state of war and the
Attorney General shall
approve such renunciation
as not contrary to the
interests of national
defense;

Corao

Amended by
act Feb 25, 1944

~~Authentic~~

Countersigned

Complications

The solution to avoid any jurisdictional question arising which might be deemed to miscarry the cases seems to be as follows:

1. Dismiss the pending habeas corpus proceedings without prejudice.

2. Institute new habeas corpus proceedings and, while the applicants are in actual custody of the District Director of Immigration they can be paroled under terms and conditions that they return to actual custody at the local immigration detention quarters⁽¹⁾ while the ~~existing~~ district court has the cause on the merits under submission (2) when an appeal was filed and (3) when the circuit court of appeals takes the cause under submission and (4) when (and if) the Supreme Court takes the cause under submission.

(also that the consent order order authorizing departure from the district be vacated and stricken from the record)

{ Def recommending

4/28/49 - Allen mps (OR)

Q. If the case - Remains tried
Judge told at same time in all
cases, including findings, or same date.

If appl. taken + case reversed
or reinstated grounds - with no mention
of reversal or facts in any case

~~Q. As to~~
is reversal or other grounds than
factual findings

Q. As to the findings of fact
as indicated as to facts ???

+ pleads as such in
any subsequent case - at least
is the Ad. Ad. al. ???

In any case findings either to right or contrary of
right. ???

6/30/47 - Order (Opinion) Granting Applications for H.C. - 25296-25297
(did not allow merits)

8/11/47 - Memo. Decision Denying Requests — 25296-25297
Intro. to Vacate Order Entry App'd for
H.C. (+ Opinion)
reported "dual entry" except.
"if was ruled - they became 'distilled'"

9/8/47 - Notice of Appeal

9/8/47 - All paroled to custody of WMC

4/29/48 - Opinion -

25294-25295

9/27/48 - Interlocutory Order, Judgment & Decision

25294-25295

3/23/49 - Order striking Defendants' Denial

25294-25295

4/12/49 - Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law — ✓

4/12/49 - Final Order Judgment & Decision — ✓

4/26/49 - Notice of Appeal. ✓

6/30/47-

Date

6/30/47 25296-7 - Quinn - 77 Feb. 664

4/20/48 25294-5 Quinn - 77 Feb. 806

12,195-1, CCA - Bank v. Hlo - 186 Feb. 766 - 2/27/51

121,195-121,196 CCA - Bank v. Hlo - 186 Feb. 775 - 2/27/51